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DESCRIPTION OF ADDENDUM.  –----- Questions and Answers 
 

QSP 24-0402 MHA 
Maintenance Services 

 
Questions and Answers: 

1. Does the contract require a General Contractors License? 
Yes, a General Contractors License is required. 
 

2. Can a business list themselves as a Sec. 3 business? 
Yes, a business can list themselves as a Sec. business. 
 

3. On the maintenance section. 15.0 technical specifications. Do you have to be licensed 
to perform all these duties? 
No, you do not have to be licensed to perform the maintenance duties. 
 

4. Is this work based on Winston Salem or Madison Housing Authority? 
Madison Housing Authority. 
 

5. Does this contract include on call duties? 
Yes, this contract can include on call duties. 

 

Thank you for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look forward to 
receiving a proposal submittal from your firm. 

 
Miguel Acosta, Manager of Procurement 

 
Addendum No. 1 

 
It is the responsibility of all proposers to acknowledge addendums. Failure on the part of 
any proposer to acknowledge this addendum by the deadline may, at the HA’s discretion, 
deem that proposer as non-responsive and may eliminate such proposer from 
consideration for award. Please return this document with your qualification response. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 

 
 
 

Signature Date Printed Name Company 
 
 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM    Page 1 

Addendum # 1 


	QSP 24-0402 MHA

